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Monday, July 1, 2019 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 

IFB #Y19-1070-MV, LIQUID CARBON DIOXIDE 
TERM CONTRACT 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

The referenced Invitation for Bids is changed as follows: 

PRE-BID CONFERENCE:  

A Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference will be held on July 8, 2019, at 1:00 pm, located at 
Orange County Utilities Eastern Regional Water Supply Facility, 9100 Curry Ford Rd, 
Orlando, Florida 32825.  Attendance is not mandatory but is encouraged. During the Pre-Bid 
Conference a site visit may be conducted at the facility.  

At that time, the County’s representative will be available to answer questions relative to 
this Invitation for Bids. Any suggested modifications may be presented in writing to, or 
discussed with, the County’s representative(s) at this meeting and may be 
considered by said representative(s) as possible amendments to the Invitation for Bids. 

QUESTIONS: 

All questions or concerns regarding this Invitation for Bids shall be submitted by email 
to Melisa.Vergara@ocfl.net, no later than 5:00 PM Tuesday, July 9, 2019 to the attention of 
Melisa Vergara, Procurement Division, referencing the IFB number.   

CLARIFICATIONS: Specifications page 31, third paragraph is changed. Additions 
are underlined, deletions are strikethrough. 

The Contractor delivery vehicles shall have all necessary equipment with which to 
handle, unload liquid carbon dioxide in a safe and secure manner into one (1) fifty-four 
(54) two (2) seventy-five (75) ton and two (2) ninety (90) ton storage vessels.  

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
The following are questions, with respective answers, for the above Invitation for Bids: 

Question 1 – Who is your current supplier? 

Answer – The current supplier is Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. Below is the link to the current 
contract on our website.  

http://apps.ocfl.net/OrangeBids/Termcontracts/listtermcontract.asp?ID=135706&CT=app 
lication/pdf&FN=Y16-199.pdf 

Question 2 – What is your current price? 

Answer – The current price for liquid carbon dioxide is $189.25 per ton. 

Question 3 – Can you please confirm that there is only one (1) fifty-four (54) ton storage 
tank? 

mailto:Melisa.Vergara@ocfl.net
http://apps.ocfl.net/OrangeBids/Termcontracts/listtermcontract.asp?ID=135706&CT=application/pdf&FN=Y16-199.pdf
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Answer – See Clarifications in this Addendum 1. There is no longer a fifty-four (54) ton 
storage tank. Currently, there are two (2) seventy-five (75) ton and two (2) ninety (90) 
ton vessels in use.  

Question 4 – What was your actual consumption in 2018? 
 
Answer – Usage last year was approximately 11 to 11.5 million pounds or 5,750 tons. 
 
Question 5 – The available package in the website does not contain project scope CO2 
monthly volume and tank size/ownership. How can I get a comprehensive review of the 
requirements? 
 
Answer – Liquid Carbon Dioxide monthly usage is approximately 450 tons depending 
on consumer demand. There are two (2) seventy-five (75) ton and two (2) ninety (90) ton 
vessels in use. The system is owned by Orange County Utilities Department. See 
Section 3, Specifications, page 31 and additional information in this Addendum 1 
containing all information in regards to this Invitation To Bid.   

Question 6 – Would you allow a preliminary site visit prior to bid submittal? If so, who 
would be the site contact to set this up? 
 
Answer – See Pre-Bid Conference Information in this Addendum.  
 

All other specifications, terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA 
 
The bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing the applicable section in 
the solicitation or by completion of the acknowledgement information on the addendum. Either 
form of acknowledgement must be completed and returned no later than the date and time for 
receipt of the bid. 
 
Receipt acknowledged by: 
 
__________________________________      ________________________ 
Authorized Signer/Title     Date Signed 
 


